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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CS/EGI18002075/Kqd3
o SONTER ToNER OO
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 02-02-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 5916U Veh. Inspected SFV 8013z
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. XD5916U/SE/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 02/02/2018
2 : Vehicle Particulars & Condition '
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. ' Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5 General Information
Accident Date  31/01/2018 Inspection Date 02/02/2018
Survey held at LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #04-01/02
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.







‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 3:32 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: Ol : XD5916U / TP : SFV803Z/LKK / DOA : 31/01/18

Attachments: XD5916U - SAS.pdf; SFV8013Z - SAS.pdf; SFV8013Z - ESTIMATE.pdf; SFV8013Z -

PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : BLK 160 SIN MING DRIVE
#04-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

PERSON TO CONTACT : JENNY @ 6453 8110
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194
Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers






Date:
QOur Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

01.02.2018

XD 5916U/SE/pl

SFV 8013Z

LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SFV 80132

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

XD 5916U

31.01.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

01.02.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email

jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

LKK Auto Consultants PL

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services

IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

V  |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: M Pei Li 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: -7 FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Assessor attended workshop on:

Date:
Time
Inspector:

D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.







Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 4:13 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'; Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Steve Lim'
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Ol - XD5916U / TP : SFV803Z/LKK / DOA : 31/01/18

Attachments: CSEGI18002075Kgb.pdf

Dear Steven,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SFV 8013Z.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [maiIto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 3:32 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

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

ADDRESS :  BLK 160 SIN MING DRIVE
#04-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
PERSON TO CONTACT . JENNY @ 6453 8110
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM
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






' I’]U Auto

- mwm owwm Consultanis
Bedm BA = Pte Lid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: XD5916U/SE/pl Date: 05" February 2018
Our Ref: CS/EGI18002075/Kqd3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Attn: Pei Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__SFV 8013Z

We thank you for the instruction on _01/02/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 02/02/2018 at the premises of M/s LAI HUAT MENG KEE and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 10.061.10

Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 9.610.20

“Check” Items Amount : S§ -

Market Value : S$ -

Salvage Value : S$ -

Nett Value :S$ -

Description of Damage: —r

The vehicle sustained damages at the —

o/s body. Dl front

offside

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 5 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

KENNETH KONG
Licensed Appraiser






"MVA218015341 / VAC - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31/01/2018 14:54
SUBMITTED BY: CHRISTINA ONG Mui Lan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carrecll! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

31/01/2018 14:54
31/01/2018 11:30

ALONG ORCHARD ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFV8013Z

DALJEET SINGH
S1083201B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96633479
OTHERS-96633479

VOLVO
S60

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5054660566-05 (DRIVO CLASSIC)

DALJEET SINGH
S1083201B

20/05/1940

INDOOR

26/03/1958

59 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96633479

OTHERS-96633479
NOEMAIL

Page 1 0of 13



Address 25 VANDA ROAD
Postcode 287785

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

e Al NAME: : NIRMAL JIT KAUR
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT ATTACHED. (ATTENDED BY CHRISTINA)
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number XD5916U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MITSUBISHI FUSO

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver CHOR YONG HING

NRIC/Passport Number 51114025D

Contact Number 97386907

Address COMPANY NAME: SOH KIM POO TRADING & TRANSPORT PL
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

- This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lizbility.

. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile clzims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the infarmation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

-

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

A SEV 03 Z

ORCHARD ROAD A-10 596U

/\
\» A1

DoA - 3ifi)is

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

The incident happened this mo/ning 3l/ol/2018 at U-B3Oam.

1 was dy.\;mq mq car Ch) SFV 5013 Z qloqq orchard Road,
Tf‘l'f'f"c wics hean., cnd all cagx wee mu\naq Slmdlq. A 't'n.\r_l-.. ®)
XD 5461t ld wWag ot MJL-’ righe 1'njmq—h> cq,;- Mo “"‘4 lane due o
read closure. chead. I honk at hia, but he shrl] sSquecze, faty
™y lane and hit e Hhe right side &f wy coy. No infuries ty

bo'ih parties. Wi uch-ﬂchd ]aar'tnculaf.s '
"

DECLARATION e

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. &) S
3 i : =
31 JAN 207 =) 4
—91@-- . NS

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Policyholder's Signa'ture Driver's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 13
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YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

PASS DATE

Class 3 Motor Cars and Molor Traclots the weight of 26 Mar 1958
which unladen does not exceed 2500 kilograms

IH\I

bood Group Date of ssue

= T =0 Ae 09-10-1993

Licence No: $108320 25 VANDAROAD ~ !
7785
- Wiy WA s ;

NRIC No:




(s Income

made different
Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number: 5054660566-05 Cover : drivo CLASSIC
1. Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle : SFV8013Z
Chassis Number : YV1RS494992734779
2. Name of Policyholder : DAUEET SINGH
3. Effective Date of Insurance : 26 Aug 2017
4. Expiry Date of Insurance 25 Aug 2018
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive#

(a) The Policyholder.
(b) Any other person who is driving on the Policyhoider's arder or with his/her permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.
6. Limitations as to Use#
(a) Use far social domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with the Policyholder's business or profession.
This Policy does not cover
{a) Use for hire or reward.
(b) Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing.
(c) Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in connection with any trade or business.
{d) Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.
# Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicle (Third Party Risks and Compensation)
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION 1) : §$600
EXCESS (SECTION 2) : N/A
WINDSCREEN EXCESS : $5100
ADDITIONAL EXCESS © N/A
UNNAMED DRIVER EXCESS . PLEASE REFER OVERLEAF
REPAIR AT OWNER'S PREFERRED WORKSHOP : NO
INSURE WITH COE . YES
NCD PROTECTION : YES (FREE)
TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE : NO
EXCESS WAIVER : NO
PRIMARY DRIVER : DALIEET SINGH
NAMED DRIVER (1) : N/A
NAMED DRIVER (2) : N/A
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY : STANDARD CHARTERED BANK
SUM INSURED : MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LOSS

I/We hereby Certify that the Palicy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor
Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Agency : INSMART (INSURANCE) AGENCY PTE LTD (00000615165)
Date of Issue : 11 Aug 2017 13:48 hrs
Reprint : 11 Aug 2017 13:48 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

S /

Authorised Officer Chief Executive

Countersigned By:




1/31/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

.
d

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 3201B

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SFV8013Z
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 31Jan 2018
Vehicle Make: VOLVO

Vehicle Model: S60 2.0T AUTO
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: B5204T4357568
Chassis No.: YV1RS494992734779

Maximum Power Output:

132.0kW (177 bhp)

Open Market Value: $35,284.00
Original Registration Date: 26 Feb 2009
First Registration Date: 26 Feb 2009
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $35,284.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25 Feb 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $19,406.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 25Feb 2019

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $5,889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $525.00

Total Rebate Amount: $19,931.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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1/31/2018 Invoice

‘ GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
'NSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
T Registrati : M40001773!
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No .

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-016922
Date of Request: 31/01/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enquiry Date 31/01/2018

Enquiry By Jenny Lim Lai Foong
TP Vehicle No. XD5916U

Accident Date 31/01/2018

Enquiry Result

-

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
XD5916U ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 16/07/2017-15/07/2018 6829 9199
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of Singapore and we take no

responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvtp&refid=1710788&CFID=27684941&CFTOKEN=5¢5...
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N31/2U18

INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-18-016922

Date of Request: 31/01/2018

Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

Dear SirfMadam,

Your Ref No:

Online Purchase

Enquiry Date 31/01/2018
Enquiry By Jenny Lim Lai Foong
TP Vehicle No. XD5916U
Accident Date 31/01/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$§)
TP Insurer Enquiry 187
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.
This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.
For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [ ] Cheque
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvtp&refid=1710788&CFID=27684941&CFTOKEN=5¢c5... 2/2






5 X B (B COMBAR AT
LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Sector A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
RCB No: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

Pet lnmy, L
e ™
Aey S2dn,
4,1, | —
% —
PO

LKK Auto Consultants hence nofify

the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey before/after spray painting

» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey

* Paris prices are subject to confirmation

® Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
7 O * Noillegal modification(s) is allowed

. Supplgmentary item(s) must be resumveyed and
15 subject to final approval from Insurance Company

#AARER%EES CAROLINER MARK IV A8, TRit4 S H KX WERRSTRESERONR I XA XKBE,

B4, EH £#EM SAICO Deluxe " # 5t . LSignature:
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK I¥&tepair bench, draw-aligner and jthe support

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new amd-advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”







Jenn! Lim ' - i —————————

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May, 2018 8:23 AM

To: Jenny Lim

Subject: RE: Finalisation - SFV 8013Z / Volvo S60

L/Sump $7650.00, 5days confirmed. Kenneth

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@lalhuat.com.sq]
Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Finalisation - SFV 8013Z / Volvo S60

Dear Sir

For your confirmation, please:

- Parts; $8100.20
- L&P: $1510.00

Sub-total: $9610.20
LS -20%: ($1922.04) = $7688.16
Lump sum: $7650.00 / 7 days

Supporting document and photographs are enclosed for your reference.

Thank you.
Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTELTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267






'Y Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI18002075/Kqd3e2
st SINTER Towe, LR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 24-10-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 5916U Veh. Inspected SFV 80132
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. XD5916U/SE/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 01/02/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLVO S60 (A) c.c 1984
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. YV1RS494992734779 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 148907 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 PIRELLI 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [225/45 R17 PIRELLI 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
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

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days







y I/U LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFV 80132
; ; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g)) ($jl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR DOOR RH (SN) BENT 2,189.10 2,189.10
1|REAR DOOR PROTECTOR RH (SN) BENT 316.70 316.70
1|REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH (SN) (50%) NECESSARY 289.20 144.60
1|FRONT DOOR RH (SN) DENTED / WARPED 2,408.00 2,408.00
1|FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR RH (SN) DENTED 316.70 316.70
1|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH (SN) (50%) NECESSARY 312.60 156.30
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR ASSY RH (SN) BROKEN 1,605.70 1,605.70
1|FRONT FENDER RH (SN) BENT 963.10 963.10
8,401.10 8,100.20
LABOUR
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT (COMPUTERISED). 60.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW ABOVE PARTS. 800.00 700.00
TO SPRAY PAINT. 800.00 750.00
1.660.00 1,510.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,061.10 9,610.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18002075/Kqd3e2

Y 454

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser







